

Christina Woods

Illustrator and Designer she/her illustrationsbychristina.com christinawoodsart@gmail.com



Hello! I'm Christina, and I'm a production artist and illustrator with four years of experience. I want to better the world through my art. I enjoy designing with a narrative in mind, and working with a similarly-focused team. My work is colorful, bold, and stylized. In my spare time, I enjoy baking, podcasts, and playing tabletop games with my friends.



Education:

Missouri State University, 2012-2016

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design, emphasis in Illustration, with honors. Minor in Spanish.



Job Experience:

Herff Jones (2017-present): Production Artist

Crooked Russian Cam (2019-present): Freelance Designer

Vivaldi da Capo (2018): Guest Colorist

United Way of the Ozarks (2016): Student Practicum

Hammons Hall for the Performing Arts (2013-2016): House Manager



Skills:

Fields

Branding, illustration, product design, narrative design, iconography, layout

Art/Design

Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Affinity, Procreate, physical media (acrylic, oil, watercolor, pen/ink, pencil, dry-erase marker), photography (digital, film, editing)

Printing

Processes and set-up, working within specifications, applications

Audio

Audacity (recording, editing), Garageband (recording, editing)

Office Software

Microsoft (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher), Google (Sheets, Docs, Meet, Drive, Teams), Wrike (task management)

Interpersonal

Leadership, project management, advocacy, conflict resolution, mentoring, negotiation, communication, team engagement, public speaking

Other Skills

Spanish (spoken, written), copy and proofreading, Windows OS, Mac OS